State of Florida

THE

Hublic Serorice Qommission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 20, 2001

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6) L

FROM: Division of Competitive Services (D’ eleer) $4r
Division of Legal Services (Davis) ﬁ

RE: Docket No. 010122-TL - Petiti or temporary waiver of physical collocation
requirements in Maitland Central Office by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated.

By the attached letter dated March 15, 2001, Sprint-Florida, Incorporated withdraws its
request for a waiver of physical collocation requirements in the Maitland Central Office until May
1, 2001. The waiver request date is now within the 90 day provisioning interval for physical
collocation required by the Commission. Sprint is no longer denying applications for physical
collocation at the Maitland Central Office. Sprint has sent a notification of availability of
collocation at the Maitland Central Office to all ALECs previously placed on an informal waiting
list for space.

Therefore, pur
that Docket N¢/

ection 2. 07.C.5, Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests
10122 be closed administratively.

Thank you for your attention to this mattey.

WDK/anc

cc: Division of Competitive Sep#ices (Fulwood)
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